College Development Council AY 2022-23



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Outward No. SVKM/IOT/Admin/

Date: 24/06/2022

NOTICE

Respected Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the College Development Council of the institute will be held on **Thursday**, **30**th **June 2022 at 12:30 p.m.** at Board Room of the Institute. The Agenda for the meeting is as given below. This is to request you to kindly attend the meeting.

AGENDA

Item 1: To confirm the minutes of previous meeting of the College

Development Council held on Thursday, 31st March 2022.

Item 2: To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions/decisions of

the College Development Council in the last meeting held.

Item 3: To review the Faculty Recruitment.

Item 4: To note academic curriculum.

Item 5: To review Covid safety measures taken by institute.

Item 6: To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.



Yours faithfully

Dr. Nilesh Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

Principal SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway,
Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.
Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Copy to,

Sr. No.	Name of Member	Particular	Sign
1	Dr. Ajay Pasari	Chairman	Mr.
2	Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari	Secretary	
3	Dr. Makrand Shahade	Head of Department	12.71
4	Dr. Hitesh Thakare	Faculty Member	Will state of the
5	Dr. Vishal Moyal	Faculty Member	(JULIA)
6	Dr. Shrikant Randhavane	Faculty Member	di.
7	Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi	Faculty Member	4
8	Shri. Atul Patwari	Non Teaching Member	Patwar
9	Shri. Santosh Agrawal	Local Member Nominated by Management	nantash
10	Shri. Ajay Agrawal	Local Member Nominated by Management	Acuf
11	Dr. K. B. Patil	Local Member Nominated by Management	
12	Dr. Sameer Goyal	Local Member Nominated by Society	sugarfor
13	Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari	IQAC Co-ordinator	100)
14	Ms. Poonam Patil	Students	RH
15	Mr. Hemant Patil	Students	Hemant
16	Dr. Nilesh Salunke	Principal	Hallinge .





Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 30/06/2022

Minutes of the meeting of the College Development Council.

The meeting of the College Development Council of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held on Thursday 30th June 2022 at 12:30 p.m.

The following members were present: -

Sr. No.	Name of Member	Particular	Sign
1	Dr. Ajay Pasari	Chairman	2
2	Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari	Secretary	U
3	Dr. Makrand Shahade	Head of Department	Man!
4	Dr. Hitesh Thakare	Faculty Member	- FORTING TO SERVICE T
5	Dr. Vishal Moyal	Faculty Member	Melan
6	Dr. Shrikant Randhavane	Faculty Member	AL.
7	Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi	Faculty Member	1
8	Shri. Atul Patwari	Non Teaching Member	Matuai
9	Dr. Sameer Goyal	Local Member Nominated by Society	Solgija
10	Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari	IQAC Co-ordinator	62
11	Ms. Poonam Patil	Students	Rati
12	Mr. Hemant Patil	Students	Howart
13	Dr. Nilesh Salunke	Principal	Balunte e





Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

incere apologies of the following members for not attending the meeting:

Sr. No.	Name of Member	Particular
	G1 ' A' - A1	Local Member Nominated by
1 Shri. Ajay Agrawal	Management	
	21 : 0	Local Member Nominated by
2 Shri. Santosh Agrawal	Management	
	D K D D-411	Local Member Nominated by
3	Dr. K. B. Patil	Management

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.

The following points were discussed:





Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's

Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Item 1: To review of Previous Meeting held on 31.03.2022.

Agenda No. 1 & 2

Review of previous College Development Council and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Item 2: To review the Faculty Recruitment.

Agenda No. 3

In continuation to the advertisement for recruitment, the committee members reviewed the completion of faculty recruitment done for the A.Y. 2022-23.

Item 3: To review the working and progress of the institute and Final Results of the last A.Y. 2021-22.

Agenda No. 4

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke presented all the information about working, results and progress of the institute for the AY 2021-22. He also discussed satisfactory Semester results of UG course. Minor suggestions were given by committee members to improve academic standards of the institute.

Item 4: To review Covid safety measures taken by institute.

Agenda No. 5

The continuation of strategies and safety measures implemented to avoid COVID 19 infection to the students, faculties and all other staff members at the campus.

Place: Dhule **Date:** 30/06/2022



Daluntee

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke (Principal & Member-Secretary)

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule



Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule

Survey No. 499, Plot No.02, Behind Gurudwara, Mumbai-Agra Highway, Dhule 424001, Maharashtra, Phone: 02562-297801, 297601.

Web: www.svkm-iot.ac.in Email: iotdhule@svkm.ac.in

Date: 07/07/2022

Action taken report

Previous CDC minutes of meeting were approved and ATR was discussed thoroughly and the committee gave satisfactory remark.

Faculty recruitment was completed for the A.Y. 2022-23 and selected faculties are joining as per their date of joining communicated against the offer letter issued to them.

Academic curriculum as discussed by Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke in the meeting regarding future strategies to increase academic standards and student's employability were also implemented.

Safety gears such as automatic sanitizer dispensers were installed at the entrance of the institute building and infrared thermometers were made available to the security staff at the gates of the campus.



edard		
Date: 24/09/2022	1960 not Patrick 19600	
	Copy to	Dr. Hand
NOTICE NOTICE	Name of the Member Particular	Sign
	ane of the lander	
Respected sir madam,	Dr Ajay Pasari Chairman	91
A meeting of the Callege Development Council of the	Day Deignard Bhandari Sacratani	100
Institute will be held on Friday, 30th September 2022	and shahade Hand of Donartment	and state
- at 12.30 pm at board room of the Institute The	1 2 Witash Thakara Faculty Member	A (
Ingenda for the meeting is as given below. This is to	5 pr. Vishal Moyal Faculty Member	Marine
- request you to kindly attend the eneeting.	6 pr. Shrikant Randhavane Faculty Member	
The state of the s	7 Shri Anmol Suryavanshi Faculty Member	Da Lino
AGENDA	8 CA Atul Patwari Non-Teaching Member	& Patrice 100h
Thomal: To confine the minutes of amiliar of	9 Shri Santosh Agrawal Local Member nominated by Monagement	frey.
The state of the s	The High Haralian I want Mamber manuated his Mangement	ne ,
the College Development Council held on Thursday, 30th June 2022.	1) Dr. K.B. Patil Local Member nominated by languener	Transfer de la constante de la
Item 2: To rieview the Action Taken Report on the suggestions	12 Dr. Sameer Goyal Local Member nominated by Society	102
decisions of the College Development Council in	Hr. Bhushan Chaudhari Idale Co-ordinator Hr Ms. Poonam Patil Student	Rati.
the last meeting held.	15 Mr. Managat Pality Student	Hemants
Item. 3: To discuss academic excellence of students and	16 Dr. Niloch Salunke Principal	Daluly_
faculty members.	A Salasot allas de la	440 2012 V
Item 4: To review placements of students	a social colonies allenge mole	HAT AS CE
Item 5: Review of Faculty Recruitment.	THE Parte Kelavani	500 10 AB
Item 6: Planning on construction of the Institute.	THULE SEE THE PROPERTY OF THE	2018 10 1
Item 7: To induct Shri Sanjay Agrawal sir as a new	Library Land Company of the Company	11 mag 200
Chairman and appoint Mrs Mayuri Kulkarni as a		molt in el
new member in Collège Development Council.	- Inginial stanto to	9/11/10 Et
Them 8: To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman		
The Charman	Marie	
Yours faithfully		
Parle Kelavani		
DHULE OF DHULE	Cor Technology	
Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke		
(Principal Principaler-Secretary)		
Man Institute of Technology Division		

Dabe	Page Page
Date: 30/09/2022	
MINISTES OF THE PRESTRIC OF THE COLLEGE	Sincere apologies of the following members for
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	not attending the meeting:
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	To the time of the transfer of the state of
FH Reserve Land Lands Company (1) (1) I have the company of the co	Sr.No Name of the Member Particular
The meeting of the College Development Council of	The Line Storal Ber a Tigory Copies in Alexander Designation of the Storage of th
- Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of	Shri. Hiay Harawal Local Member nominated by Management
Technology, Dhule was held on friday, 30th	2 Shri Santosh Agrawal Local Member nominated by Management
September 2022 at 12:30 pm.	3 Dr. K. B. Patil Local Member nominated by Management.
The state of the s	The second of th
The following members were present:-	Thomas a share begin to the state of the sta
11	The meeting began with welcome note by
-Sr. Name of the Member Particular Sign	Chairman Dr. Ajay Pasari.
No. Wo	The Control of the Co
Dr. Ajay Pasari Chairman	The following points were discussed:
2 Shri Rajgapal Bhandari Secretary	
Dr. Mitech Thakare Faculty Manakan	Them 1: Review of previous meeting held on
Trightair stateling letriber	Agenda 1 & 2:
5 Dr. Vishal Moyal Faculty Member While 6 Dr. Shrikant Randhavane Faculty Member	Review of previous Collège Development
	Council meeting minutes and Action
	Taken Report was taken and satisfactory
1-9 Dr. Sameer Goyal local Member Nominated by Society stages	remarks were given for implementation of
10 Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari IQAC Co-ordinator by	all the discussed points.
Rots Roanam Patil Student	The sold of road
12 Mr. Hemant Patil Student Hemant	Item 2: To discuss Academic Excellence of students
1-13 Dr. Nilesh Salunke Principal Balle	and Faculty Members
	Agenda No.3:
	Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke presented all the
A Sale Velanau	information about working, results and
(S (DHULE))	progress of the institute. He also discussed
of Technoos	satisfactory results of all departments.
	THULE of long with this, he told the committee
	To Tourno S

members that two faculty members are listed on World Scientist and. University Ranking 2022. Minor suggestions were given by committee members to improve academic standards of the institute.

- Item 3: To review placements of students. Agenda No. 4:

> The record of placement and interns was presented before the members: Students from Mechanical Department as well as from Electrical Department were selected in various companies like Infosys, VTECH Solution, QualityKiosk, Wipro, TCS, AntiHX, Winjit, LG Electronics, Surveyors, ISW, Extra Marks, Sankey Solutions, Fujitsu, Spark Minda, White Lotus, Nitiraj Engineers, CEAT Tyres, HCL etc. The committee members suggested to motivate the students for registration of placement drives.

Item 4: Review of Faculty Recountment Agenda No. 5:

In continuation to the advertisement for recruitment, the committee members Date: 30/09/2022 reviewed the completion of the Faculty Recruitment process.

- Item 5 Planning on construction of the institute

Agenda No. 6:

Project status report submitted by the

Project Team was reviewed. Discussion on current infrastructure available and further requirements were made Accordingly the committee gave instructions to the Project Team for completing the project on priority basis.

Hem 6: To induct Shri Sanjay Agrawal as a new Chairman and appoint Mrs. Mayuri Kulkarni as a new member in Collège Development Council. Agenda No.7: . The members had informed their wish to induct Shri. Sanjay Agrawal who is a noted business tycoon and owner of Shri Sanjay Soya Private Limited as a Chairman in the Collège Development Council Committee. Apart from this, the committee members finalized the name of Faculty Mrs. Mayuri Kulkarni as a new member of the committee Accordingly, invitations were sent to the both.

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke Principal & Member-Secretary

Principal





Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal

The Societies Registration Act, 1860 (No. 733 of 1934-35) and The Bombay Public Trust Act, 1950 (No. F-30 (BOM) 1953)

Shri Bhidas Maganlal Sabhagriha Building, Bhaktivedanta Swami Marg. Juhu Scheme, Vile Parle (W). Mumbai - 400 056. Tel.: 4219 9999 ⊚ E-mail: info@svkm.ac.in

Date: 19/08/2022

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule College Development Committee (AY 2022-23)

As per the guidelines of Maharashtra Public Universities Act 2016 Section 97 for creating of College Development Committee has been formed wef 20.08.2022.

-	The following is the composition of College Development Committee				
Sr No	Name of a Dayson	Position	Details		
1	Shri. Sanjay Agrawal	Chairman	Chairperson of the management or his nominee ex-officio Chairperson		
2	Shri. Rajgopal Bhandari	Member	Secretary of the management or his nominee		
3	Dr. Ajay Pasari	Member	Local members, nominated by the		
4	Shri. Santosh Agrawal	Member	management in consultation with the		
5	Shri. Ajay Agrawal	Member	principal, from the fields of education,		
6	Dr. K. B. Patil	Member	industry, research and social service of		
7	Dr. Sameer Goyal	Member	whom at least one shall be alumnus		
8	Dr. Nilesh Salunke	Member Secretary	Principal as Member-Secretary		
9	Dr. Makarand Shahade	Member	One head of department, to be nominated by the principal or the head of the institution		
10	Dr. Vishal Moyal	Member	Three teachers in the college or		
11	Shri. Anmol Suryavanshi	Member	recognized institution, elected by the		
12	Mrs. Mayuri Kulkarni	Member	full-time amongst themselves out of whom at least one shall be woman		
13	Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari	Member	IQAC Coordinator		
14	CA. Atul Patwari	Member	One non-teaching employee, elected by regular non-teaching staff from amongst themselves.		
15	Ms. Anjali A. Mahajan	Member	President and Secretary of the College		
16	Mr. Dhiraj D. Bhadane	Member	Students' Council		

Shri. Amrish R. Patel President

Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal

Shri Dirajial Vrajial Parekh Shishu Vihar

Shain Valle Parle Kelavani Mandal

Shain Dirajial Vrajial Parekh Shishu Vihar

Shain Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal

Shri Dhirajial Vrajial Parekh Shishu Vihar

Shain Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal

Shri Dhirajial Vrajial Parekh Shishu Vihar

Shri Manilal Vadiial

Shri Dhirajial Vrajial Parekh Shishu Vihar

Shri Dharayin Callege of Arts and Science
Narsee Monjee Jr. College of Commerce
Sconomics
Narsee Monjee College of Commerce
Sconomics
Shri Bhanubhai Matatial Polytechnic
Sykm's NMIMS University (Estd. Under section 3 of the UGC Act 1936)
Shri Chhotabhai B. Patel Research Centre for Chemistry
Biological

Sangaprasad Ranchhodbhai Jani Hostel
Matushri Kundangauri Manharlal Sanghvi Girl's Hostel
Shri Bhaidas Maganlal Sabhagriha
Jashoda Rang Mandir
Santokba Sanskar

Date:-24 12 2022	Late] Late]
NOTICE	100 Cope 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Copy to,
Respected sir madam,	THE IN SUITE HIS SET TO SETUINEM
A meeting of College Development Council at the	and Name of the Member Particular Sign
Tostitute will be held an Saturday, 31st December 2022	
at 12:30 pm at Board Room of the Institute the Hagend	1) Shri Sanjay Agrawal Chairman = 711
for the meeting is as given below. This is to request	2 Shri Rajgopal Bhandari Secretary
you to kindly attend the meeting.	3 Dr. Hay Tasari local Member Nominated by Management
	4 Shri. Santosh Agrawal Local Member Nominated by Management rames.
AGENDA	5 Shri Ajay Agrawal local Member Nominated by Management Acres
	6 Dr. K. B. Patil Local Member Nominated by Management
Item 1: To confirm the minutes of previous meeting of the	7 Dr. Sameer Goyal Local Member Nominated by Management Solyake Principal
Collège Development Council held on Friday, 30th	9 Dr. Makarand Shahade Head of Department
September 2022	110 D. Vichal Manal Faculty Member
Item 2: To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions decisions of the College Development Council in the	11 Chri Annal Sungyanshi Faculty Member
	12 Mrs. Mayuri Kulkarni Faculty Member
Item 3: To discuss student's achievements in the Maharashtra	13 Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari IGAC - Cofordinator
Startup Yatra 2022.	19 (1) Otal Patel And Manhor Off
Hem 4: To review placements of students.	25 mahajan Student Anyour
Hem 5: To review installation of ISHRAE Student Chapter.	16 mr Dhirai D. Bhadane Student twol
Them 6: To discuss IIC Self-Driven activities	Togical Hauls Dalin va F
Item 7: Review of IEEE Student Branch.	1 Dr. Molonord Shobada Head of Department 8
Hem 8: To organize faculty Development Trograms.	Poste Kelavan (1563 101001 10 451V-178 E
Them 9: Planning & discussion on introducing I LH course.	DHULE DHULE
Them 10: Discussion on results of First lear students.	The state of the s
1 Hem 11: Discussion on the requirement of CIVI Machine	Mathail Catedral and Candbrid adduding a
Them 12: To transact any other business with the permission	Telephone in the Telephone Dember 19 6
of the Chairman	tashuk apjadali it upjat sia si
V S ALS A	tashed sandal priday a
Yours faithfully	
Sale Kelavani Mana	The state of the s
Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke	(\$ (DHULE)\$)
Dr. Nilesh 1. sqluike	The state of the s
Principal printing ber-Secretary	0.5 1.0 3

Date: 3	1/12	2022
		1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

The meeting of the College Development Couril of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mondal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held on Saturday, 31st December 2022 at 12:30 pm.

The following members were present:

	The state of the s	planting in Palacion of	11390
Sr.	Name of the Member	Particular de	Sign
No.	I Chale	monthing 2 5 to in Markord	W.Va
1	Shri Sanjay Agrawal	Chairman 3	N 101
2	Shri Rajgopal Bhandari	Secretary model	1 000
3		Local Member Nominated by Management	W.
4		Local Member Nominated by Management	
5	Shri Ajay Agrawal	Local Member Nominated by Management	July
1	Dr. Sameer Goyal	Local Member Nominated by Management	Sellate
	Dr. Nilesh Salunke	Principal	Salve
8		Head of Department	chil.
_9	Dr. Vishal Moyal	Faculty Member	Melle
	Shri Anmol Sunyavanshi	Faculty Member	
11		Faculty Member	(a)
_12	1 11	IGAC Co-ordinator	M
13		Non-Teaching Member	Acria
2	ms Anjali A. Mahajan	Student	prialin
	Mr Dhiraj D. Bhadane	Student	Trisell
		tar-	
	0		

Sincere apology of the following member for not attending the meeting:

or No	Name of the Member	Particular
1	Dr. K. B. Patil	Local Member Nominated by Management

The meeting began with welcome note by Chairman Shri Sanjay Agrawal

The following points were discussed:

Ttem! Review of previous meeting held on 30.09.2022

Agenda No. 1 & 2: 1130XI

Review of previous College Development Council meeting Minutes and Action Taken Report was taken and satisfactory remarks were given for implementation of all the discussed points.

Them 2: To discuss students achievements in the Maharashtra Startup Yatra 2022.

Agenda No.3

or Nilesh P. Salunke presented all the information about students achievement in the Maharashtra Startup Yatra 2022. He also told the committee members that the other students were felicitated by Hon Governor

COHULE of Maharashtra Shri Bhagat Singh Koshyari Ji at Rajbhavan Mumbai for



securing first place in the State Level competition

The committee members suggested to motivate more students to actively participate in such events

Item3: To review placements of students Agenda No. 4:

The record of placements and interns was presented before the members -Students from Computer, IT, Electrical as well as from mechanical Department were selected in various companies like VTECH Solution, genpoct, NetWin, TCS, Jio Digital Life, virtusa, Teck Mahindra, EXCELR, Careerlabs, facustdumatics, WebTech Developers etc. The committee members gave some minor suggestions

Item 4: To review installation of ISHRAE Student Chapter Agenda No. 5:

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke told the committee members that on 15th November 2022, Installation Ceremony of "ISHRAE SVKM's TOT Dhule Student Chapter held by Department of Mechanical Engineering. The Special Guests invited were: Mr. Suresh Didmishe (Guest

DHULE Speaker), Mr. Rauf Shaikh (Installation Officer) and Mr. Govind Nair (President Flect). ISHRAF stands for Indian

Society of Heating, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Engineers.

Tems: To discuss IIC Self-Driven Activities. Agenda No.6:

Discussion on the Institution's' Innovation Council (IIC) in association with SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule's various departments was made regarding Self-Driven Activities. The committee members suggested to organize more activities in the Institute.

Hem 6: Review of TEEE Student Branch Agenda No. 7:

In the meeting, the committee members reviewed and discussed about the newly installed IEEE Student Branch The Inaugural function was held on 28th November 2022. Some suggestions were given by the members regarding the same

Them 7: To organize faculty Development Programs Agenda No. 8:

for extra-curricular development of faculty members apart from regular academics for some extra updation of things going around, the committee members instructed to organize and DHULE Conduct faculty Development Programs which will bring up the knowledge base

LACTION TAKEN REPORT

Hem 8: Planning and discussion on introducing

Agenda No. 9 3 Mars abassa

Discussion on introduction of McA course was made by the committee members in the meeting. The members suggested to start the preparation at earliest. Accordingly the planning was done with the suggestions of the committee members.

Them 9: Discussion on results of first year students.

Agenda No. 10:

Dr' Nilesh P. Salunke presented all the information about working, results and progress of the 1st Year students! satisfactory semester results. Some minor suggestions were given by the committee members.

Item 10: Discussion on the requirement of CNC Machine
Agenda No. 11:

Discussion was made on the requirem
-ent of CNC Machine. The committee
members suggested to transfer the CNC
Machine from NMIMS-Shirpur Campus

to Dhule Campus.

Daluk

-Place: Dhule -Dato: 31/12/2022 Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke Principal Fridenber Secretary

- 1. Previous College Development Committee Minutes and Action Taken Report was discussed thoroughly and the committee members gave satisfactory remarks.
- 2. Students' achievement as discussed by Dr.
 Dr. Niksh P. Salunke in the meeting, the
 committee members suggested to motivate
 students for their active participation in
 such events.
- 3 The suggestions of the committee members regarding placement activities are implemented with immediate effect.
- 4. Satisfactory remarks were given by the committee members for the installation of "ISHRAE SVKM's TOT Dhule" Student Chapter of Department of Mechanical Engineering.

5. Department of Civil Engineering organized
Workshop on "Design Thinking organized
Thinking also organized Self-Driven
Workshop on "Entrepreneurship Skill, Attitude
of Behavior Development."

Department of Electrical Engineering organized
ITC Self-Driven Activity - "QUIZOMANIA 2022". Theme for this was "R & D in Engineering
organized ITC Celebration Activity.

OHULESTER Presentation on the occassion of Energy
Conservation Day.

Department of Applied Sciences & Humanities organized
"My Story-Motivational Session by
Successful Innovators"- ITC SelfDriven Activity Seminar on

· Department of Mechanical Engineering organized ITC Self-Driven Activity Seminar on "RfD and Innovation."

- 6. All the suggestions of the committee members were implemented with immediate effect regarding the IEEE Student Branch.
- 7. STTP organized by Department of Computer Engineering on XAMARIN form Essential.

 Department of Computer Engineering also organized one-week FDP on "Recent Trends in AI, Machine Learning and Data Science.

 Department of IT organized one-day workshop on Research Paper Writing also organized 3 days' workshop on Programming.
- 8. With the suggestions of committee members, preparation for introduction of new course- MCA" has started.

 Pamphlets and newspaper advertisements will be prepared for the promotion of MCA course.

with Python.

Academic semester results of the first Year students as discussed in

the meeting, the committee gave satisfactory remarks. To increase academic standards and students' employability future strategies were also implemented.

10. Transfer of CNC Machine from NMTMS
Shirpur Campus to Dhule Campus is
completed and the CNC Machine is
installed in the Mechanical Workshop
of the institute.

Place: Dhule Date: 07/01/2023

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke Principal Member Secretary Principal

SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule



	Date: 24/03/2023	Page	
1-1-1	NOTICE	recocleolie cotor	
		Copy to,	
1-1	Respected sir madam,	DIVIE DA DIFFERDO DUE DA DENIE	1
	A meeting of the College Development Council of the	cr. Name of the Member 1901 Particular	Sign
	TISTITUTE WITH DE HELD ON THINGY, 31 MATCH 2023 97	D)0.	1 31971
15-1	12:30 pm at Board Room of the Institute. The Agenda	1 Shri Sanjay Agrawal Chairman	FMM
	for the meeting is as given below. This is to request	2 Shri Rajgopal Bhandari Secretani	
17-17	you to kindly attend the meeting.	3 Dr. Ajay Pasari Local Member Nominated by Managemen	t or
1-1		4 Shri. Santosh Agrawal Local Member Nominated by Management	rantosh
1	AGENDA	5 Shri Ajay Agrawal Local Member Nominated by Management	Aug
17-17		6 Dr. K. B. Potil	
15-17	Hem 1. To contime the Minutes of previous meeting of the	Dr. Sameer Grand marker News and I was a	Segota .
17-17	Collège Development Council held on Saturday,	8 Dr. Nilesh Salunke Principal	Daluh
17-17	313' December 2022	1 Dr. Makarand Shahade Head of Dagashmanl	المرادين
	Item 2. To review the Action Taken Report on the suggestions	10 Dr. Vishal Maria Faculty Mamban	allely
	decisions of the College Development Council on	11 Shi Anmal Suniavanshi Faculty Member	AA?
	The last meeting held.	12 Mrs Mayuri Kulkarni Faculti Manda	1000
	items . Discussion on Mission hit Campus-Patriotic Run-	13 Dr Bhushan Chaudhari JaAC Co-ordinator	200 8
	Aun with liranga.	14 CA Atul Patwari Non-Teaching Member	Maxwas
	neview on placements of students.	13 Ms. Anialia A. Mahaian Student	Anjalan
	Hem 5 Discussion on Faculty and Students' achievements.	16 Mr. Dhirai D. Bhadane Student	hisol
7 47	Hem 6 Review of Laculty Development Programs & Webinars	lagrand adaulas destit	A MAT
Ball CHANGE I	Hem 7 : Review of IFFE-WIE.	transferge a to protte skeded barrower	2.1012
	Hem 8 To note the requirement of books fequipments for	Parle Kelavan	Vinte
	the year 2023-24.	The same of the sa	9 1422 01
	Hem 9 : Discussion on Cultural Activities - "Splash 2023."	COHULE & CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	1 Symini
	Item 10 Discussion on increase in intake of Computer Engineering	My Technology of Technology of Dia Date Good Anna Anna Suda	- A - ST
	Item 11 : Completion of Financial Year 2022-23-	and get radman poidsout and the Thinks 1/1/4	and all
	Item 12 To transact any other business with the permission	taskith capiadoma de la constante de la consta	2 Smhol
	of the Chairman.	trashet anning a ride	15 Mys T
	Yours Faithfully		
	DHULE)	STATE VEIGHT STORY	
		(GOHULE)	
	Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke		
	(Principal Prime or lection of technology Difference tony)	M 103	

	Date Date	Cate
	Date: 31/03/2023	
	and the second of the second o	Sincere apology of the following member for
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE	not attending the meeting:
	COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	Instituted IT restrigered and stacked sea make
	The state of the s	SrNo Name of the Member Particular
	My Commission of the unique of the passenge	a la a a later de la la Maria de la Maria de la la Maria de la Maria dela Maria de la Maria de la Maria de la Maria dela Maria dela Maria de la Maria de la Maria dela Maria
<u>-</u> -	The meeting of the College Development Council	1. Dr. K. B. Patil local Member Nominated by Management
	of Shri Vile Parle Kelavani Mandal's Institute of Technology, Dhule was held on Friday, 31st	obaim on Upstral de autotomida bhasatar
1	of Technology, Dhule was held on Friday, 31	The meeting began with welcome note by
7	March 2023 at 12.30 pm.	Chairman Shri Sanjay Agrawal.
	transport ud betaaland industries (Dresent ins)	modica amperayon adadaga pattigama
	The following members were present:	The following points were discussed:
	Sr. Name of the Member Particular Sign	The state of the s
	No Well modern or will want to longer lade it is	Hem 1: Review of previous meeting held on 31:12.2022
	1 Shri Sanjay Agrawal Chairman	Agenda No. 1 / 2 dans la
		Review of previous Collège Development
	3 Dr. Ajay Pasari Local Member Nominated by Management of the Santash Aarawal Local Member Nominated by Management notices.	C marking Minutes and Hating laten
	3 Dr. Ajay Pasari local Member Nominated by Management of Shri Santosh Agrawal local Member Nominated by Management Abut 5 Shri Ajay Agrawal local Member Nominated by Management Abut 6 Dr. Sameer Goual local Member Nominated by Management stopped	Report was taken and satisfactory
	5 Shri Ajay Agrawal Local Member Nominated by Management Aug	remarks were given for implementation of
,-,,-	6 Dr. Sameer Goyal local Member Nominated by Management stopped	remarks were given for implementation of
+4	7 Dr. Nilesh Salunke Principal	Donath and the state of the Company Patrick's
474	8 Dr. Makarand Shahade Head of Department	Hem 2: Discussion on Mission Fit Campus-Patriotic
	J Dr. VISAGI I TOYAL TACATI	Run - Run with Tiranga. Agenda No. 3:
77-	10 Shri Anmal Suryavanshi Faculty Member	Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke presented the informa
1		-tion about Mission fit Campus-Patriotic
1	1- Dr. Dhashan Chaorias	
	13 CH. Mai laiwaii	theme for the Patriotic Run was "Run
	77 1.15 1771011 11 1911915	with Tiranga". The committee members
	15 Mr. Dhiraj D. Bhadane Student	John Flat suggested all to actively participate in
4	Oate Kelavani Maga	such events.
4-1	DHULE) &	Technology of the total of still of the stil
4-,	The state of the s	Hem 3 : Review on placements of students.
	Of lead	Agenda No: 41: Issilas II

The record of placements was presented before the members:

Students from Computer, IT, Electrical, Civil as well as from Mechanical Department were selected in various companies like VTECH Solution, Finulent Solution, Pragati Construction, Unique Facade Aluminium Works, UNO Minda, NetWin, TCS, Altis Industries, Spark Minda, Kokban Automation etc. The committee members gave some minor suggestions:

Them 4: Discussion on Faculty and Students'
achievements
Agenda No. 5:

· Hon'ble Principal Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke was awarded with Best Chapter Chairman Award.

· Institute has bagged the Best Student Chapter Award in ISTE Maharashtra-Goa · Section

· Prof. Dr. Mudholker from Electrical Depart -ment and Prof. Dr. Hussain from Mechanical Department awarded with Ph.D.

· Dr. Makarand Shahade - HOD, Computer · Engineering Department launched a new book "Mobile Ad Hoc Network."

Dr. Bhushan Chaudhari-HoD, IT Depator Polle Kelavania - ent achieved Most Accomplished Spoken DHULE Tutorial Educator Award and was Felicitated at IIT Bombay.

Prof. Sandeep Ushkewar and students

and received Maharashtra State Engineering Design National Award 2022:

· Prof Shahid Akhtar from Electrical Engineering Department and students' project proposal titled "Wind Turbine Predictive Maintenance using Machine Learning" has been shootlisted for Chanakya Fellowship Program 2022-23.

· Dr Makarand Shahade - HOD-Computer Engineering Department achieved "Best Teacher Award" at National Excellence Award 2023.

In Collaboration with "Abdul Kalam Internation and foundation (AKIF) & SpaceZone, India, India's first hybrid rocket mission was successfully completed by our Third Year Computer student Mr. Anuranjan Singh.

· 2 students from Computer Engineering Department successfully completed ACM India Winter Schools December 2022 at IIT Bombay and TIT Goa

· Students from Department of IT won Avishkar Competition - University Level.

Items: Review of Faculty Development Programs
and Webings.

Agenda No.6:

Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke told the members
that for extra-curricular development of
faculty membersapast from regular
academics for some extra updation of
things around, more faculty development
programs will be conducted in the

Institute which will bring up the

knowledge hose of the facilities.

DHULE ST

	Date	Eate Cate
	Them 6: Review of IEFF-WIE:	In the meeting, the committee
	Agenda No. 7: Mala anisal	members discussed on increasing
	In the meeting, the committee members	the intake of Computer Engineering
	reviewed and discussed the details	branch from 60 to 120. The commi
	of IEEE-WIE Minor suggestions	- Hee members instructed to start the
	were given by the committee	preparation at earliest.
	members in this regard.	A LOUIS SECURITION OF TOWN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN
	rational and askadoda boomplace recommendation	Item 10: Completion of Financial Year 2002-23.
	Item 7 " To note the requirement of Books and	Agenda No. 110 9 and today
	Equipment for the year 2023-24.	The committee members discussed on
	Agenda No. 8:	the statement of accounts for the
	Requirement of Books and Equipment	Financial Year 2022-23 presented by
	from the Second Year onwards	the Financial Committee of the Institute
	were discussed and finalized by	anneadound the on A took uto sund
	all the committee members for the	The state of the s
44	10012 year 2023-24 hits retigno	Table Comment of the
47	no resolvent votugmed mant stashints Seine	John Board Cantering Sicos Dather De les
4-14	Tem 8: Discussion on Eultural Activity -	Place: Dhule Dr Nilesh P. Salunke
1-14	Splash 2023 This area	Date: 31/03/2023 Principal & Member Secretary
1-1-	Haenda No. 9.	SVKM's Institute of Technology, Dhule
1-1	Planning regarding celebration of	etilidapalaras to forte Kelavania han han hande se
47,4	Cultural Activity - Splash 2023 is	(S(DHULE))
1	done by the committee members.	
4-1-1	The committee members suggested	Capaldell's zarozon of teath sangalava a yellisa i sangalava
	In arounize various events to	Longitud having marker to foregrafing all and
17-1-	students as well as for staff	tangolovat philippen edano C lovateria
1-1-	Members for smooth functioning	The grant of the second of the
17-	of the event, the committee	In whall stall no repairable is a great part of
1-1-	members also suggested to appoint	drive anitaloosed on stability of ragnet
The second second second	student co-ordinators.	DEAT HOR WAR THE CHILD BUT
	F thoragologist Helpist moon hours and entitle (314Ha);	Us gottovogat seastonist for jotern Mille JUHO SI
	Item 9 Discussion on increase in intake of	Laston a sikat ittinat ittinat OTAL
	F thoragologist Helpist moon hours and entitle (314Ha);	Los Los adikate Trught Grant Com Cost of All Cost

ACTION TAKEN REPORT

- 1. Previous College Development Committee
 Minutes and Action Taken Report was
 discussed thoroughly and the committee.
 gave satisfactory remarks.
- 2 for organizing the Patriotic Run with the theme "Run with Tiranga", the committee members gave satisfactory remarks.
 - 3. for registration of Placement Drives, more students from all branches are motivated.
 - 4. Academic Curriculum and faculty
 Achievements as discussed by Dr. Nilesh
 P. Salunke in the meeting regarding
 future strategies to increase academic
 standards and Students' employability
 are also implemented.
 - s faculty Development Programs & Webinars:
 Department of IT organized National
 Level 2-weeks faculty Development
 Program.
- Property Rights in association with Property Rights in association with Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell (MIC), AICTE, DPIIT, Indian Patent Office (IPO).

· Department of Electrical Engineering organized Online STC on Power Quality Assurance Problems of Solutions and STC on Big Data Application in Electrical Engineering by NITTTR Chandigarh.

· In association with Internal Quality
Assurance Cell (IQAC) Online Expert
Talk on Research Grant Proposal &
Patent Writing technically sponsored
by ISTE.

"FDVantage" interactive Podcast on
"Architecting Entrepreneurial Ecosystem
in HET's and "Design Effective
Innovation of Startup Policy in HET's
Online one week Short Term Course
on "Systainable Environmental Manage
rment (ICT 31)" organized by Civil
Engineering Department of NITTTR,
Chandigarh. Also organized Online
one-week Short Term Course on
"Water Resource Management".

· Department of Computer Engineering organized "Robotics Wlookshop" in association with IIT Bombay's exantra.

6. With regards to IEEE-WIE, all the suggestions are implemented with immediate effect as suggested by all the committee members.

TOHULE)

- 7. Approved final budget in the College Development Council Committee meeting regarding the requirement of Books and Equipment for the Second Year onwards was forwarded to the Governing Board:
- 8. As per the suggestions by all the committee members regarding celebration of Cultural Activity"Splash 2023", student co-ordinators are appointed for smooth functioning of the event. Student co-ordinators are actively working to organize various activities.
- 9 Necessary preparation has been started regarding increase in the intake of Computer Engineering Department from 60 to 120 from the current Academic Year.
- 10 Committee members approved the Statement of Accounts for the financial Year 2022-23 presented by the Financial Committee of the Institute

Place: Dhule Date: 06/04/2023



Dr. Nilesh P. Salunke

(Principal of Member Secretary)

Murapa Inctitute of Technology Dhule